

CHRISTINA MAGAR

224 4th Avenue, Venice, CA 90291
cmagar@greenform.net
323-464-2002

Exceptional Leader in the field of Energy and Sustainability; Extensive Experience in Improving Energy Efficiency in Commercial Structures, Homes and Communities; Particular expertise in managing partnerships, finance, budgeting, and all forms of communication; Possesses strong analytical and technical skills.

EXPERIENCE:

President

Greenform, Los Angeles 2005-present

(Consulting firm specializing in helping companies, communities, design and construction industry to implement sustainability and green energy programs as well as managing LEED certification and improvement projects)

- Helped the City of Los Angeles implement a green energy building standard program and developed an incentive plan to foster usage
- Designed Carbon Master Plan for an existing community—*Wilshire Center, Los Angeles*
- Worked and strategized with Honeywell Corporation- Building Solutions Sales Management Team to understand and use the Language of sustainability in their sales technique & training
- Trained teams to understand how to transform existing buildings and communities into sustainable living places

Architect/Project Manager

Southern California Edison, Los Angeles 2003-2005

- Wrote Day-Lighting and Electric Guide for K-12 Classrooms
- Created programs to inform customers on emerging technologies and their affect on business and their culture

Project Manager

City of Seattle 2000-2002

- Worked as lead Green-building consultant and initiated City Green-building guidelines
- Helped City set the Standards for future building improvements

Senior Project Architect

Altoon & Porter, Architecture, Los Angeles 1998-1999

- Lead design and project manager for multiple overseas retail projects
- Design Manager on first major retail, sustainable center in Australasia—*Botany Town Center, Auckland, New Zealand*

Project Architect and Urban Designer
Johnson Fain Partners, Los Angeles 1997

- Established guidelines and performance specifications for green-building and sustainability on multiple projects including *Capital East End in Sacramento, CA*

Principal
Christina Magar Design Studio, Los Angeles 1991-1997

- Worked with a variety of companies, industries, and communities
- Major focus in various forms of design.

EDUCATION:

-**BS**, Architecture
California Polytechnic State University, School of Architecture and Environmental Design

-**BA**, Architecture
University of Southern California, School of Architecture

-**Masters** in Environmental Design
Yale University, School of Architecture

TEACHING:

-Southern California Edison Energy Center	2003-2005
-Southern California Gas Company Energy Center	2005-2009
-City of Los Angeles, Dept. of Water & Power	2008
-University of Southern California	1990
-Iowa State University	1996
-Southern California Institute of Architecture	1990-1997

PROFESSIONAL VOLUNTEER:

-Chair, AIA Committee on the Environment	1997-2009
-Member, USGBC National LEED Steering Committee, 1 of 15 directing LEED	2001-2009
-Vice-Chair, USGBC National Core & Shell Committee, created, with team, LEED CS	

SPECIAL INTERESTS:

- art, design, travel

Addendum will include Credentials, Affiliations, and List of Publications

REFERENCES FURNISHED UPON REQUEST

ADDENDUM

Credentials & Affiliations

- Registered Architect, State of California
- LEED AP D+C, LEED Homes Green Rater
- Green Point Rater for Single and Multi-Family
- Building Performance institute Building Analyst, BPI
- US Green Building Council, National Steering Committee, 2001-9, LEED CS Vice-Chair, 2001-7
- American Institute of Architects, Los Angeles: Chair, Committee on the Environment (COTE) 1997-2009
- President of Greenform, Registered WBE, DBE, State of California, City of Los Angeles
- City of Los Angeles, Green Code Committee

Selected Publications

- 2010. "Seven Principles for Achieving Sustainability," in Sustainable Partnerships. New York: Springer
- 2009. "Greening Existing Communities," in Sustainable Communities. New York: Springer
- 2009. LEED 2009 Rating Systems and Reference Guides, LEED Steering Committee, USGBC
- 2006. LEED-CS Reference Guide, (Collaboration), USGBC
- 2006. Los Angeles Metro Green map, (Collaboration)
- 2004. "Classroom 2004. 'Classroom Lighting Guide'," (Collaboration)
- 2004. Christine Magar, Southern California Edison; Rob Watson, Dimitris Klapsis, Rob Bolin, Susan Munves, Gayle Petersen, Gregg Ander, "Natural Resource Efficiency Designed in New Urbanism: A Partnership Designing Efficient Buildings in Efficient Communities," (paper); ACEEE Summer Study, Monterey, CA.
- 2004. Gregg D. Ander, R. Anthony Pierce, Christine Magar, Eric Jones; "High Performance Relocatable Classrooms," (paper). ACEEE Summer Study, Monterey, California.
- 2004. "LEED as a driver for emerging technology," (paper). ACEEE Emerging Technology Summit, San Francisco, California.